
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

515.244.0021

MEMORANDUM

DATE:   May 19, 2025

TO:  MWA Board Members

CC:       MWA Staff 

FROM: Michael McCoy, Executive Director

RE:  Wednesday, May 21, 2025, Board Meeting
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 21, 2025, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday.

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda:

Consent Agenda Items for Approval

10. Resolution 05-25-05 – Approval to Purchase Electric Vehicle for Central Office – Action for
Approval
Fleet vehicles are used by staff at Central Office for offsite meetings, outreach events, and
travel between facilities. To reduce greenhouse gas emissions, the agency is committed to
purchasing electric vehicles as Central Office fleet vehicles need to be replaced. A 2025
electric Chevy Blazer is being recommended at a purchase price of $54,400. Staff
recommends approval.

11. Resolution 05-25-06 – Approval to Purchase Fendt Farm Tractor for Metro Park East Landfill
– Action for Approval
The Fendt tractor is used to pull the roller and disk for road maintenance, move litter fences,
mow, and run the litter vac. The Fendt FT720G6L High Range Tractor will be replacing an
existing tractor currently in service. Funds are budgeted in FY24 Capital Expenditures and
the quote is below the budgeted amount of $390,000. Staff recommends approval.

12. Resolution 05-25-07 – Approval of P-66 Henkel Construction Company Final Payment –
Metro Park West Scale House – Action for Approval
Henkel was hired as the general contractor for this project and has submitted application for
final payment. Staff agree the project has reached substantial completion and all work
required under the contract has been performed and billed. The original contracted amount
was approved by the Board in August 2024 for $1,166,243. In December, the Board
approved a change order for an additional $103,059. The final amount billed came in below
the previously approved amounts by $ . The final application for payment reflects

1 of 33



$58,970 due Henkel, which represents the retainage withheld from prior billings.
Staff recommends approval. 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval

Resolution 05-25-08 – Approval of Environmental Policy Statement– Action Item
Metro Waste Authority must have an environmental policy as part of membership in the
Environmental Management System (EMS), a voluntary program through the Iowa
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR). The EMS is a continuous improvement cycle that
promotes organizations to analyze, control, and reduce the environmental impacts of its
activities, products, and services. Staff recommends approval.

Presentation: Strategic Objective Close Out – Human Resources
The Human Resources (HR) team will be presenting on the recent close out of three
objectives from the FY25 strategic plan. These three objectives required significant cross-
department collection and included the develop of standard operating procedures, revising
the staff onboarding process, and developing an employee training program.

2 of 33



 
 

 
 
 

Board of Directors 
2025 Calendar Year 

 
 

Rob Sarchet 
Chair 

 
Susan Skeries 

Vice-Chair 
 
 
 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

   
Joe Ruddy 

Ankeny 
 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

 
Ted Weaver 

Clive 
 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

 
Jill Edler 
Elkhart 

 
Ryan Burger 

Grimes 
 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

 
Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

 
Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

 
Konnor Hodges 

Pleasant Hill 
 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

 
Tom Hockensmith 

Polk County 
 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

 
Patricia Boddy 

Urbandale 
 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

 
Susan Skeries 

Windsor Heights 
 
 
 

Michael McCoy 
Chief Executive Officer 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 
May 21, 2025 

 
MWA Central Office 

300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
5:45 pm 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 
 
3. Public Forum 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 
 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 12 

 
5. Consideration of Minutes March 2025, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting – 

Action for Approval 
 

6. Resolution 05-25-01 – Consideration of February 2025, Financial Statements – 
Action to Receive and File 

 
7. Resolution 05-25-02 – Consideration of March 2025, Financial Statements – 

Action to Receive and File 
 

8. Resolution 05-25-03 – Consideration of March 2025, Monthly Expenditures – 
Action for Approval 

 
9. Resolution 05-25-04 – Consideration of April 2025, Monthly Expenditures – 

Action for Approval 
 

10. Resolution 05-25-05 – Approval of Electric Vehicle Purchase at Central Office – 
Action for Approval 

 
11. Resolution 05-25-06 – Approval to Purchase Fendt Farm Tractor for Metro Park 

East Landfill – Action for Approval 
 

12. Resolution 05-25-07 – Approval of P-66 Henkel Construction Company Final 
Payment – Metro Park West Scale House – Action for Approval  
 

END CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Regular Agenda Items 

 
13. Resolution 05-25-08 – Approval of Environmental Policy Statement – Action 

Item 
 

14. Presentation: Strategic Objective Close Out – Human Resources 
 

15. Discussion: Strategic Objective Scorecard 

3 of 33



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
March 21, 2025 

16. Discussion: Appliance Resale Program

17. Director’s Report

18. Chair’s Report

19. General Board Discussion and Other Business

20. Correspondence

21. Adjournment

June Executive/Finance Meeting: June 4, 2025, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 

June Board Meeting: June 18, 2025, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust Street, 
Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

4 of 33



  300 E. Locust Street, Ste.100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021 
 
 

March 12, 2025, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Rob Sarchet, chair, 
called the March 12, 2025, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 pm. A 
quorum was present. 

 
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Joe Ruddy, Ankeny – Virtual 
John Edwards, Clive – In Person 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – Virtual 
Jill Edler, Elkhart – Virtual 
Ryan Burger, Grimes – Virtual 
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual 
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – In Person 
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – Virtual 
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – Virtual 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – In Person 
Patricia Boddy, Urbandale – Virtual 
Gary Rank, West Des Moines – In Person 
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – In Person 

 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville, to approve the March 12, 2025, board 
meeting agenda. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. Public Forum 

There were no requests to address the Board. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration: 

 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4 
through 8. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 

5. Consideration of Minutes February 2025, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval 
  

6. Resolution 03-25-01 – Consideration of January 2025 Financial Statements – Action to 
Receive and File  

 
7. Resolution 03-25-02 – Consideration of February 2025, Monthly Expenditures – 

Action for Approval 
 

5 of 33



8. Resolution 03-25-03 – Approval of CAT D8T Dozer Rebuild at Metro Park East Landfill –
Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items 

9. Resolution: 03-25-04 – Approval to Award Contract for Metro Park East Landfill Cell F
Construction – Action Item–
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, discussed the Metro Park East Cell
F bids. Staff recommends approval to award a contract to JB Holland Construction, Inc.,
not to exceed $11,453,403.75.

Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville, to approve Resolution 03-25-04. Motion
carried unanimously.

10. Resolution: 03-25-05 – Approval to Award Construction Quality Assurance and Contract
Administration for Metro Park East Landfill Cell F Construction – Action Item–
Phillips discussed the requirement for oversite of Metro Park East Cell F construction.
CQA pricing is dependent upon Cell F award, however, must be in place before the
project begins in April. Staff recommends approval of a contract to be executed by CEO
Michael McCoy, not to exceed $600,000.

Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville to approve Resolution 03-25-05. Motion
carried unanimously.

11. Discussion: Perry Wastewater
Michael McCoy, chief executive officer, provided an update on discussions with the City
of Perry, regarding wastewater and the landfill services provided to Perry residents.

21. Director’s Report
Michael McCoy, chief executive officer, provided updates on legislation regarding solid
waste and recycling rate limits.

McCoy provided an update on a proposed bill regarding extended producer
responsibility for batteries.

McCoy shared that court proceedings with Rochon for Metro Recycling Facility have
concluded.

McCoy discussed the strategic objective for a Transfer Station Course.

Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, discussed collaboration with Congressman Nunn’s office
regarding a FEMA grant related to the meandering North Racoon River near Metro Park
West Landfill.

Irlbeck discussed weather-related considerations for collection and facilities.

6 of 33



Irlbeck discussed efforts with Polk County Emergency Management related to storm 
debris management. 

22. Chair’s Report
Rob Sarchet, chair, thanked board members and staff for meeting.

23. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

24. Correspondence
No report.

25. Adjournment
Moved by Mitchellville, seconded by Windsor Heights, to adjourn the March 12,
2025, board meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. Meeting
adjourned at 6:59 pm.

__________________________________  _____________________________ 
 Michael McCoy, Chief Executive Officer  Rob Sarchet, Chair 

7 of 33



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

2/28/2025 6/30/2024

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,390,138          7,095,138       
Accounts receivable 5,215,247          9,018,891       
Prepaid expenses, other 347,063             477,308          
Inventories 451,421             236,690          

   Total current assets 12,403,869        16,828,027     

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 98,520,059        81,429,241     

Lease Receivables 786,980             786,980          

Capital Assets 206,208,797      201,658,127   
Less accumulated depreciation 124,266,824      118,230,380   

   Total capital assets 81,941,973        83,427,747     

   Total assets 193,652,881      182,471,995   

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (2,094,773)         (2,094,773)      

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000             960,000          
Construction costs payable -                         -                      
Trade accounts payable 3,268,840          2,425,646       
Landfill tax payable 576,638             426,579          
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,433,198          1,589,531       
Other accrued expenses 453,077             414,008          

Total 6,691,753          5,815,764       

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,474,288        20,585,159     
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 25,031,172        24,196,274     
Net pension liability 4,042,806          4,042,806       

   Total long-term liabilities 49,548,265        48,824,239     

   Total liabilities 56,240,019        54,640,003     

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 618,988             618,988          
Pension 25,099               25,099            

   Total deferred inflows of resources 644,087             644,087          

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 60,507,685        61,882,588     
Restricted for transfer station closure -                         -                      
Unrestricted 78,355,863        67,400,090     

   Total net position 138,863,548      129,282,678   

$ 193,652,881      182,471,995   
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 
        Net Position 

8 of 33



Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 33,141,175
Recycling 9,506,443
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 5,280,796
Compost 1,844,244
Office rental 455,673

Total 50,228,331

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 25,039,181
Recycling 9,612,436
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 4,606,446
Compost 1,763,428
Office rental 323,301

Central office 2,361,450

Total 43,706,242

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 8,101,994
Recycling (105,993)
Contract management - non-recycling 674,350
Compost 80,816
Office rental 132,372

Central office (2,361,450)

Total 6,522,089

Investment income (loss) 3,058,781

Change in Net Position 9,580,870

Net Position, beginning of year 129,282,678   

Net Position, end of period $ 138,863,548 

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Eight Months Ended 2/28/2025

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially  
accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all  
material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to   
provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

9 of 33



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

3/31/2025 6/30/2024

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,518,365          7,095,138       
Accounts receivable 5,521,697          9,018,891       
Prepaid expenses, other 437,193             477,308          
Inventories 524,202             236,690          

   Total current assets 12,001,457        16,828,027     

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 98,698,634        81,429,241     

Lease Receivables 786,980             786,980          

Capital Assets 207,626,755      201,658,127   
Less accumulated depreciation 125,105,830      118,230,380   

   Total capital assets 82,520,925        83,427,747     

   Total assets 194,007,997      182,471,995   

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (2,094,773)         (2,094,773)      

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000             960,000          
Construction costs payable -                         -                      
Trade accounts payable 2,331,918          2,425,646       
Landfill tax payable 312,203             426,579          
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 2,266,051          1,589,531       
Other accrued expenses 431,161             414,008          

Total 6,301,333          5,815,764       

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,460,791        20,585,159     
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 25,123,078        24,196,274     
Net pension liability 4,042,806          4,042,806       

   Total long-term liabilities 49,626,675        48,824,239     

   Total liabilities 55,928,008        54,640,003     

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 618,988             618,988          
Pension 25,099               25,099            

   Total deferred inflows of resources 644,087             644,087          

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 61,100,134        61,882,588     
Restricted for transfer station closure -                         -                      
Unrestricted 78,430,540        67,400,090     

   Total net position 139,530,674      129,282,678   

$ 194,007,997      182,471,995   
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 
        Net Position 

10 of 33



Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 36,468,642
Recycling 10,702,046
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 5,905,620
Compost 2,366,222
Office rental 510,281

Total 55,952,811

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 28,055,289
Recycling 10,716,200
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 5,227,811
Compost 1,817,132
Office rental 390,178

Central office 2,810,347

Total 49,016,958

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 8,413,353
Recycling (14,154)
Contract management - non-recycling 677,809
Compost 549,090
Office rental 120,103

Central office (2,810,347)

Total 6,935,853

Investment income (loss) 3,312,143

Change in Net Position 10,247,996

Net Position, beginning of year 129,282,678   

Net Position, end of period $ 139,530,674 

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Nine Months Ended 3/31/2025

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially  
accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all  
material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to   
provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

11 of 33



12 of 33



13 of 33



14 of 33



15 of 33



16 of 33



17 of 33



  

Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

May 21, 2025 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 10 

ITEM:  
Approval of Electric Vehicle Purchase at Central Office 
 
SUMMARY:  
Fleet vehicles are used by staff at Central Office for offsite meetings, outreach events, and travel 
between facilities.    
 
DISCUSSION POINTS:  
To reduce greenhouse gas emissions, the agency is committed to purchasing electric vehicles as 
Central Office fleet vehicles need to be replaced. A 2025 electric Chevy Blazer is being recommended 
at a purchase price of $54,400. A copy of the vehicle quote is included in the packet.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of electric vehicle purchase. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 2025 Chevy Blazer Quote  
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Funds are budgeted in FY23/24 Capital Equipment Fund. In addition, the blazer qualifies for an electric 
vehicle tax credit up to $7,500, which staff will seek. 
 
CONTACT: 
Michael McCoy, chief executive officer, 515.323.6523 

18 of 33



19 of 33



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting

May 21, 2025
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 11

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase Fendt Farm Tractor for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
Metro Waste Authority received a Sourcewell quote from Ziegler Ag for the purchase of a Fendt
FT720G6L High Range Tractor for Metro Park East Landfill. The tractor is used to pull the roller and 
disk for road maintenance, move litter fences, mow, and run the litter vac.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The Fendt tractor will be replacing an existing tractor currently in service. This new tractor comes with 
a three year / 3000 hour Gold tar arranty, which includes scheduled service and 48 hou ptime

uarantee. Funds are budgeted in FY24 Capital Expenditures, including $390,000 for the farm tractor. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff are recommending the purchase of the Fendt FT720G6LC from Ziegler Ag at the purchase price 
of $249,111. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Sourcewell quote for Ziegler Ag: $249,111.

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Funds are available in the FY24 Capital Expenditures budget.

CONTACT:
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515-333-4447

20 of 33



21 of 33



22 of 33



23 of 33



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting

May 21, 2025
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 12

ITEM:
Approval of P-66 Henkel Construction Company Final Payment Metro Park West Scale House 

SUMMARY:  
Henkel was hired as the general contractor for this project. The contractor has submitted application for 
final payment, and we agree the project has reached substantial completion and all work required 
under the contract has been performed and billed. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The original contracted amount was approved by the Board in August 2024 for $1,166,243. In 
December, the Board approved a change order for an additional $103,059. The final amount billed 
came in below the previously approved amounts by $89,892. This savings came from two sources: the 
anticipated owner allowance line item came in $46,158 favorable to plan, and we received $43,734 as 
credit, primarily due to delays in installing the solar panel array. 

The final application for payment reflects $58,970 due Henkel, which represents the retainage 
withheld from prior billings. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Funds are available in the FY24 Capital Expenditures budget. 

Attachments:
 Payment Application

CONTACT:
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, 515.250.5411

24 of 33



25 of 33



26 of 33



27 of 33



1

Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

May 21, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM 1

ITEM:  
Approval of Environmental Policy Statement

SUMMARY:  
As a member of the Environmental Management System (EMS), a voluntary program through the 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR), Metro Waste Authority must have an 
environmental policy.

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The EMS is a continuous improvement cycle that promotes organizations to analyze, control, and
reduce the environmental impacts of its activities, products, and services. By voluntarily 
participating in the EMS, the agency commits to diversion goals which are directly tied to fees
paid to the DNR. An outline of the agency’s 2025 objectives is attached.

IDNR established waste reduction goals as part of the Groundwater Protection Act in 1989. Metro 
Waste Authority has been a member of the EMS since inception the goals of the program
align well with the agency’s vision of “ o asted esources.” An internal core team meets
monthly to champion EMS initiatives throughout the agency. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Environmental Policy for an additional five years.

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
N/A

ATTACHMENTS: 
Environmental Policy
2025 Objectives

CONTACT:
Kyle Fischer, environmental management representative, 515.333.4431

28 of 33



Environmental Policy
Metro Waste Authority’s vision of “No Wasted Resources” 
elevates environmental protection to one of fundamental 
importance.  Because our employees impact this vision in their 
daily activities, all are dedicated to carrying out responsibilities 
for environmental stewardship through:

Pollution Prevention – We will identify and prevent or 
minimize pollution in all areas of our operations wherever feasible.

Regulatory Compliance – We will comply with all relevant environmental 
legislative, regulatory, permit and other requirements associated with our 
industry.

Continual Improvement – We will constantly look for ways to improve our 
environmental performance using this policy as the basis upon which we set our 
goals.

Training – We will provide the tools to create awareness of Metro Waste 
Authority’s environmental impacts, protect health and safety, comply with rules 
and regulations, and support our environmental objectives.

Metro Waste Authority is dedicated to carrying out our environmental responsibilities in 
a manner that demonstrates true leadership in integrated solid waste management 
while continuing to provide the highest level of service.

We will work collaboratively with our customers, suppliers and our communities on 
environmental issues.  We will measure and review our progress annually and 
periodically report the results to our stakeholders.

Adopted by the MWA Board of Directors in November 2003
Reviewed and approved without revision by the MWA Board of Directors in February 2020

29 of 33



EN
VI

RO
N

M
EN

TA
L 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R 
20

25
 O

BJ
EC

TI
VE

S 
AN

D
 T

AR
G

ET
S

EN
VI

RO
N

M
EN

TA
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

H
O

U
SE

H
O

LD
 

H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 
G

RE
EN

H
O

U
SE

 G
AS

 
RE

D
U

C
TI

O
N

30 of 33



EN
VI

RO
N

M
EN

TA
L 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R 
20

25
 O

BJ
EC

TI
VE

S 
AN

D
 T

AR
G

ET
S

O
RG

AN
IC

S 
 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

RE
C

YC
LI

N
G

    
    

  
SE

RV
IC

ES
W

AT
ER

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T

31 of 33



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

May 21, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM 1

ITEM:
Strategic Objective Close Out Human Resources

SUMMARY:
The Human Resources (HR) team will be presenting on the recent close out of three objectives from 
the FY24/25 strategic plan. These three objectives required significant cross-department collaboration. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The specific goals and objectives being closed out include: 

Infrastructure
Goal – Ensure each facility is innovative, efficient, and environmentally focused

Objective - Develop and/or update Standard Operating Procedures, safety plans, and policies at 
all facilities. 

Employees
Goal – Create a work environment where employees are encouraged to reach their 
fullest potential

Objective - Revise the staff onboarding process to provide clear expectations of job and 
understanding of company values. 

Objective - Develop an employee training program to ensure a safe, effective workplace. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
This process will continue to evolve as the agency grows. The HR team will continue to focus efforts 
on these key areas, looking at data such as new hire survey feedback, employee exit feedback, and
turnover. This data will support continued focus on employee engagement opportunities.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Flow Chart of Deliverables

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
N/A 

CONTACT:
Bailey Ortega, uman esources pecialist, 515.323.6520
Mark Steigleder, afety , 515.333.1348

32 of 33



5.
O
pt
im
iz
at
io
n

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
#1

De
ve
lop

an
d/
or
up
da
te

St
an
da
rd
Op
er
at
ing

Pr
oc
ed
ur
es
,

Sa
fe
ty
Pl
an
s,
an
d
Po
lic
ies

at
all
fa
cil
itie
s.

Va
lu
es
Vi
de
o

I-9
Au
di
t

Up
da
te
d

Em
pl
oy
ee
Ha
nd
bo
ok

M
W
A
Po
lic
y
M
an
ua
l

(w
or
k
in
pr
og
re
ss
)

DO
T
Dr
ug

&
Al
co
ho
lP
ol
ic
y

Un
io
n
Jo
b
De
sc
rip
tio
ns

Di
st
rib
ut
ed
&
Si
gn
ed

Po
lic
y
De
pl
oy
m
en
t&

Ac
kn
ow
le
dg
em

en
t

SO
P’
sf
or
Ne
w

Hi
re
s/
Pr
om

ot
io
ns

Ne
w
Hi
re
Su
rv
ey
Da
ta

An
al
ys
is/
Re
vi
ew

Jo
b
De
sc
rip
tio
n
Re
vi
ew

&
Si
gn
-O
ff

Ne
w
Hi
re

Sa
fe
ty
Or
ie
nt
at
io
n

Ne
w
Hi
re
Br
ea
kf
as
t/
Lu
nc
h,

Co
rp
or
at
e
Ga
m
es
,T
ai
lg
at
e

(Q
ua
rte
rly

Ev
en
ts
)

Co
m
pr
eh
en
siv
e
Li
st
of

Pr
oc
ed
ur
es

St
an
da
rd
ize
d
Te
m
pl
at
e

M
W
A
M
an
ag
er
s&

St
af
f

w
or
ke
d
to
co
m
pl
et
e
SO
P’
s

ac
ro
ss
th
e
ag
en
cy

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
#2

Re
vis
et
he
sta
ff
on
bo
ar
din

g
pr
oc
es
s

to
pr
ov
ide

cle
ar
ex
pe
ct
at
ion
so
fj
ob

an
d
un
de
rs
ta
nd
ing

of
co
m
pa
ny
va
lue
s.

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
#3

De
ve
lop

an
em

plo
ye
et
ra
ini
ng

pr
og
ra
m

to
en
su
re
as
af
e,
ef
fe
ct
ive

wo
rk
pla
ce
.

4.
Re
po
rt
in
g

W
al
ki
ng

W
or
ki
ng

Su
rfa
ce
s

Ho
us
ek
ee
pi
ng

Se
ve
re
W
ea
th
er

Em
er
gi
ng

Le
ad
er
s

Ha
ra
ss
m
en
t&

Di
sc
rim

in
at
io
n

Pr
ev
en
tio
n

BB
P

Na
rc
an

PP
E

In
ci
de
nt
Re
po
rti
ng

an
d

In
ve
st
ig
at
io
n

Ha
za
rd
Id
en
tif
ic
at
io
n
an
d

Aw
ar
en
es
s

Ha
zc
om

Fi
re
Pr
ev
en
tio
n/
Pr
ot
ec
tio
n

M
an
ag
er
/S
up
er
vi
so
rT
ra
in
in
g:

Re
as
on
ab
le
Su
sp
ic
io
n

DO
T
Dr
ug

&
Al
co
ho
lT
ra
in
in
g
&

Po
lic
y
Ro
ll-
ou
ta
nd

Si
gn
-o
ff

Em
pl
oy
ee
Ha
nd
bo
ok
Ro
ll-
ou
t&

Re
vi
ew

W
as
te
Sc
re
en
in
g

ER
RA
P

Sp
ill
Pr
ev
en
tio
n
Co
nt
ro
la
nd

Co
un
te
rm
ea
su
re
Pl
an
(S
PC
C)

St
or
m
W
at
er
Po
llu
tio
n
Pr
ev
en
tio
n

Pl
an
(S
W
PP
P)

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
#2

Re
vis
et
he
sta
ff
on
bo
ar
din

g
pr
oc
es
s

to
pr
ov
ide

cle
ar
ex
pe
ct
at
ion
so
fj
ob

an
d
un
de
rs
ta
nd
ing

of
co
m
pa
ny
va
lue
s.

Pl
#2

Va
lu
es
Vi
de
o

DO
T
Dr
ug

&
Al
co
ho
lP
ol
ic
y

I-9
Au
di
t

Un
io
n
Jo
b
De
sc
rip
tio
ns

Di
st
rib
ut
ed
&
Si
gn
ed

Up
da
te
d

Em
pl
oy
ee
Ha
nd
bo
ok

Po
lic
y
De
pl
oy
m
en
t&

Ac
kn
ow
le
dg
em

en
t

M
W
A
Po
lic
y
M
an
ua
l

(w
or
k
in
pr
og
re
ss
)

SO
P’
sf
or
Ne
w

Hi
re
s/
Pr
om

ot
io
ns

Ne
w
Hi
re
Su
rv
ey
Da
ta

An
al
ys
is/
Re
vi
ew

Ne
w
Hi
re

Sa
fe
ty
Or
ie
nt
at
io
n

Jo
b
De
sc
rip
tio
n
Re
vi
ew

&
Si
gn
-O
ff

Ne
w
Hi
re
Br
ea
kf
as
t/
Lu
nc
h,

Co
rp
or
at
e
Ga
m
es
,T
ai
lg
at
e

(Q
ua
rte
rly

Ev
en
ts
)

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
#1

De
ve
lop

an
d/
or
up
da
te

St
an
da
rd
Op
er
at
ing

Pr
oc
ed
ur
es
,

Sa
fe
ty
Pl
an
s,
an
d
Po
lic
ies

at
all
fa
cil
itie
s.

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
#3

De
ve
lop

an
em

plo
ye
et
ra
ini
ng

pr
og
ra
m

to
en
su
re
as
af
e,
ef
fe
ct
ive

wo
rk
pla
ce
.

Q
1

QQ
BB
P

Na
rc
an

PP
E

In
ci
de
nt
Re
po
rti
ng

an
d

In
ve
st
ig
at
io
n

Ha
za
rd
Id
en
tif
ic
at
io
n
an
d

Aw
ar
en
es
s

Q
1

Q
Q

2
W
al
ki
ng

W
or
ki
ng

Su
rfa
ce
s

Ho
us
ek
ee
pi
ng

Se
ve
re
W
ea
th
er

Em
er
gi
ng

Le
ad
er
s

Ha
ra
ss
m
en
t&

Di
sc
rim

in
at
io
n

Pr
ev
en
tio
n

Q
2

Ha
zc
om

Fi
re
Pr
ev
en
tio
n/
Pr
ot
ec
tio
n

M
an
ag
er
/S
up
er
vi
so
rT
ra
in
in
g:

Re
as
on
ab
le
Su
sp
ic
io
n

DO
T
Dr
ug

&
Al
co
ho
lT
ra
in
in
g
&

Po
lic
y
Ro
ll-
ou
ta
nd

Si
gn
-o
ff

Em
pl
oy
ee
Ha
nd
bo
ok
Ro
ll-
ou
t&

Re
vi
ew

Q
3

Q
3

W
as
te
Sc
re
en
in
g

ER
RA
P

Sp
ill
Pr
ev
en
tio
n
Co
nt
ro
la
nd

Co
un
te
rm
ea
su
re
Pl
an
(S
PC
C)

St
or
m
W
at
er
Po
llu
tio
n
Pr
ev
en
tio
n

Pl
an
(S
W
PP
P)

Q
4

Q
4

Co
m
pr
eh
en
siv
e
Li
st
of

Pr
oc
ed
ur
es

St
an
da
rd
ize
d
Te
m
pl
at
e

M
W
A
M
an
ag
er
s&

St
af
f

w
or
ke
d
to
co
m
pl
et
e
SO
P’
s

ac
ro
ss
th
e
ag
en
cy

33 of 33


	Board Memo - pgs. 1-2
	Board Agenda - pgs. 3-4
	Agenda Item 5: March Board Meeting Minutes - pgs. 5-7
	Agenda Item 6: February Financial Statements - pgs. 8-9
	Agenda Item 7: March Financial Statements - pgs. 10-11
	Agenda Item 8: March Expenditures - pgs. 12-14
	Agenda Item 9: April Expenditures - pgs. 15-17
	Agenda Item 10: Electric Vehicle Purchase at Central Office - pgs. 18-19
	Agenda Item 11: Fendt Farm Tractor for Metro Park East Landfill - pgs. 20-23
	Agenda Item 12: P-66 Henkel Construction Company Final Payment — Metro Park West Scale House - pgs. 24-27
	Agenda Item 13: Environmental Policy Statement - pgs. 28-31
	Agenda Item 14: Strategic Objective Close Out — Human Resources - pgs. 32-33



